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Approval by the Board of Education of Amendment No. 1 to the Memorandum of Understanding between the
District and YMCA of the East Bay, Oakland, CA, for the later to provide additional services to engage students
in interventions and supports that are designed to strengthen academic performance, accelerate learning for
students who are both Below and Far Below Basic, and introduce concepts and strategies in relation to
Common Core for the After School Program at West Oakland Middle School, in the additional amount of
$24,000.00, increasing the MOU not to exceed amount from $101,278.00 to $125,278.00, for the period of
July 1, 2013 through August 29, 2014. All other terms and conditions of the MOU remain in full force and
effect.
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